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From: "Evans, Thomas L." <TLEVANS @ SMURFIT.COM>
To: “Roberto Torres" <RJT @nrc.gov>

Date: 5/25/05 4:50PM

Subiject: RE: Confirmation request from U.S. NRC-

Roberto, W() 7%/ '/p :E /@

Please list in the license the company name as:

Smurfit-Stone Container Enterprises, Inc.
P.O. Box 4707
Missoula, Montana 59806-4707

Leave out the dba.

Let me know if there is anything else you need.
Thanks.

Tom Evans

E/I Superintendent
SSCC-Missoula
(406) 626-4818

From: Roberto Torres [mailto:RJT @nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2005 4:06 PM

To: Evans, Thomas L.

Subject: Confirmation request from U.S. NRC-

Mr. Evans:

I'm in the process of amending your license to recognize the company's
new name. Please confirm by reply email if you also want to list in the
license the dba (doing business as). Address in the license will read as
follow:

Smurfit-Stone Container Enterprises, Inc.
dba Smurfit-Stone

P.O. Box 4707

Missoula, Montana 59806-4707

Roberto J. Torres

Senior Health Physicist

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region IV
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

Nuciear Materials Licensing Branch

611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 400

Arlington, Texas 76011

Telephone 817-860-8189

Facsimile 817-860-8188

rt@nrc.gov
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